OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: [Mission Rock — Approving Port Park Lease and Loan, Management Agreement, and Utilities
Licenses and Absolving Services Agreement]

DATE: February 25, 2025

Ordinance approving and waiving competitive solicitation obligations for a Port Commission Park Lease
and Loan for China Basin Park and for a Management Agreement for adjacent public and open spaces
between the Port and an affiliate of Seawall Lot 337 Associates, LLC, Developer of the Mission Rock
Project bounded by China Basin Channel, Third Street, Mission Rock Street, and San Francisco Bay
("Project”); approving a Port Commission License with Mission Rock Utilities, Inc., a private utility
provider servicing the Project; and approving two Port Commission Licenses and an Absolving Services
Agreement with Pacific Gas and Electric Company to facilitate gas service to private property in the
Project area and electric power service to the Third Street Bridge Pilot House; and affirming the Planning
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act and its findings of consistency
with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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